LEAVENWORTH BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

MONDAY, November 16, 2020 — 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

AGENDA

City Hall is now open to the public. Citizens wishing to comment may either attend in person or may dial
in to the GoToMeeting using your phone at 6:00 p.m.:

Phone Number: +1 (872) 240-3311

Access Code: 457-120-397

Your call will be placed into queue for comment.

Face coverings are required for anyone attending the meeting. Must cover the nose and mouth.

CALL TO ORDER:

1. Roll Call/Establish Quorum

2. Approval of Minutes: October 19, 2020 Action: Motion
OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. 2020-36 BZA - 708 SHAWNEE ST.

Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2020-36 BZA — 708 Shawnee Street, wherein the applicant is
requesting a variance to allow refacing of a nonconforming free standing sign.

ADJOURN

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




@)

A -
LEAVENSVORTM

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MINUTES
MONDAY, October 19, 2020, 6:00 P.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, CITY HALL
LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS

The Leavenworth Board of Zoning Appeals (BZA) met Monday, October 19, 2020. It was determined a
guorum was met with the following board members present: Mike Bogner, Dick Gervasini, Jan Horvath,
Kathy Kem and Ron Bates. Staff members City Planner Jackie Porter and Administrative Assistant Michelle
Baragary were present.

Chairman Bogner called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called for the first item on the agenda —
approval of minutes from August 17, 2020. Mr. Gervasini moved to accept the minutes as presented,
seconded by Ms. Kem and approved by a vote of 5-0.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1. CASE NO. 2020-34 BZA — 3550 S. 4™ STREET — VARIANCE REQUEST
Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2020-34 BZA — 3550 S. 4™ Street, wherein the applicant, St. John
Hospital, is requesting a variance from Section 8.10 of the adopted Development Regulations to allow
more than one sign per side of the building.

Chairman Bogner called for the staff report.

City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicant is requesting a variance to allow more than one sign on a
wall for a property zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family Residential.

St. John Hospital is located at 3550 S. 4t Street zoned R1-9, Medium Density Single Family Residential
District. Public or semi-public facilities, like a hospital, are allowed signage as regulated and permitted in
the Neighborhood Business District (NBD). The Development Regulations limit the number of wall signs
allowed for each side of a structure or part of a structure clearly identified as a storefront to one sign. St.
John Hospital has one existing wall sign on the East wall, “Saint John Pavilion”.

The variance request is for an additional sign on the east side of the building. The proposed sign is located
on the Northeast portion of the building reading “Urgent Care”, and is roughly 52 sqft.

The proposed sign meets the size requirement of the NDB zoning district, as allowed for hospitals.

Board of Zoning Appeals 1 October 19, 2020



Chairman Bogner called for discussion among the commissioners.
Mr. Gervasini finds it interesting the property is zoned R1-9.

Ms. Kem stated she has worked in planning cases across the nation and said public institutions such as
hospitals and schools are often zoned and permitted in residential districts.

Mr. Gervasini wonders why no one has picked on the fact we may have a nonconforming organization in
a R1-9 zoning district.

Ms. Porter stated the Development Regulations allow public to semi-public organizations in residential
districts. Furthermore, Section 8 of the Development Regulations state “Churches, schools, libraries,
community centers, hospitals, or other public/semi-public facilities located in a residentially zoned district
shall be allowed signage as regulated and permitted in Section 8.10, Signs Permitted in the Neighborhood
Business District (NBD)”.

Mr. Bogner stated that in that area of St. Mary’s, St. John Hospital, the shopping center, gas station,
Wendy’s, Walgreens, etc., there is not one residential property. Asked if the City should update the zoning
map to property account for the types of actions that are permitted rather than the properties be
nonconforming.

Ms. Porter responded in order to do that the City would need to initiate a full rezoning; go parcel by parcel
to rezone them to the appropriate allocation.

Mr. Bogner asked if the City has any plans in the future to do a full rezoning.

Ms. Porter responded in the negative.

Ms. Kem asked for clarification that St. John Hospital is not nonconforming for zoning.
Ms. Porter responded in the affirmative.

Mr. Bogner stated the sign code being used is under NDB not residential districts. He believes the property
should be zoned accordingly and not to use some other designation that more properly fits it.

Ms. Porter stated it would be a hurtle to have all schools, churches, etc. to have their own district.
Mr. Bogner stated he is only speaking of this one parcel.
Mr. Bogner asked if it will be a lighted sign.

Sam Allred, Director of Business Development at St. John Hospital and Providence Medical Center, stated
the sign will be lit in the same fashion as the St. John Pavilion sign and run the same hours.

With no further questions about the staff report, Chairman Bogner opened the public hearing. With no

one wishing to speak, Chairman Bogner closed the public hearing and asked for discussion among the
commissioners.

Board of Zoning Appeals 2 October 19, 2020



Mr. Gervasini asked if staff received any comment from property owners within the notification area.
Ms. Porter responded in the negative.

With no further discussion among the commissioners, Chairman Bogner read the following criteria
regarding the Board’s authority and reviewed each item.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:
The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

Board of Zoning Appeals 3 October 19, 2020



d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:

Approve or deny the appeal to allow installation of one additional sign to the east side of the St. John
Hospital building located at 3550 S. 4t Street. (Ms. Porter noted there was a typo in the policy report
stating the appeal is for three additional signs).

Chairman Bogner stated the board approves the variance request for the one additional sign.

Ms. Kem stated the board has established a precedent of allowing additional signage for large
structures, which is why she voted in favor of the additional sign.

2. 2020-35BZA -924S. 4™ STREET — VARIANCE REQUEST

Hold a public hearing for Case No. 2020-35 BZA — 924 S. 4" Street, wherein the applicants, Kevin

and Angela McHugh, are requesting variances from sections 4.03, 4.04 and 1.05 of the

Development Regulations to allow a reduction in the required side yard setback for an accessory

structure, an increase in the maximum allowable size of an accessory structure, and the expansion
of an existing nonconforming structure.

Chairman Bogner called for the staff report.

City Planner Jackie Porter stated the applicants are requesting a variance from sections 1.05.C.2,
4.03.E.3 and 4.04.B.3 of the adopted Development Regulations.

1.05.C.2 — Any nonconforming structure may be enlarged, maintained, repaired or remodeled,
provided however, that no such enlargement, maintenance, repair, or remodeling shall either
create any additional nonconformity or increase the degree of existing nonconformity of all or
any part of such structure.

4.03.E.3 — (Ms. Porter stated there was a typo in the policy report listing the section as 4.03.B.3).
All accessory buildings in residential districts shall maintain a three-foot side setback and a
three-foot rear setback (to the nearest part of the structure, that is no overhang may encroach
on the setback).

Board of Zoning Appeals 4 October 19, 2020



e 4.04.B.3 —For single-family residences: a garage not to exceed 900 square feet on parcels less
than one acre, and 1,200 square feet on parcels one acre or larger. Detached garages require
construction of driveways to provide access in conformance with the parking provisions of the
code.

The existing garage currently is considered a legal nonconforming structure. The lot is located at 924 S.
4% Street, which is currently zoned as Multiple Family Residential District, R-MF, operating as a single-
family dwelling. The subject property is surrounded by properties to the North and Northeast zoned as
General Business District and the properties adjacent to the South is zoned Office Business District, OBD,
and West are zoned R1-6, High Density Single Family Residential District, and the property to the East
and Southeast are zoned Multiple Family Residential District, R-MF.

The current accessory structure is built on the rear property line making it a legal nonconforming
structure, as it does not meet the required 6-foot rear yard setback. (The 6-foot rear yard setback was
stated in error. The rear yard setback for an accessory structure is 3 feet). The new addition would
expand the nonconformance of the rear yard setback requirement 12 feet and 2 inches along the
property line. A requirement for a single-family resident garage is that it cannot exceed 900 square feet
on a parcel less than once acre. The current garage is 668 square feet and the expansion will increase it
by 488 square feet making the total area 1,156 square feet. The total area exceeds the requirement by
256 square feet. The expansion will encroach the side yard setback, which requires a 3-foot setback,
leaving only a few inches between the side of the new structure and the fence.

Mr. Bogner stated the outbuilding appears to be living quarters and not a garage. For application of the
codes and the variance request, he asked if it matters if the existing use of the structure is living
quarters.

Ms. Porter responded it does not.

Mr. Bogner asked if it were a stand-alone structure, would a variance be required.

Ms. Porter said a variance for the square footage would not be required but the structure would still
need to be at least five feet from all other structures.

Mr. Bogner asked if the three variances need to be voted on individually.

Ms. Porter responded in the affirmative.

Mr. Bogner asked for clarification that the proposed structure is an open structure with no walls.
Ms. Porter responded in the affirmative.

Mr. Bogner said if the structure does not have walls or utilities how can it be considered a structure.
Ms. Porter stated the structure has a roof and will be attached to the existing structure.

Mr. Bogner asked about the stand-alone option, where the proposed structure is not attached to the
existing structure.

Board of Zoning Appeals 5 October 19, 2020



Ms. Porter stating for building codes, the structure will need to be attached.

Mr. Bogner asked when the board decides which option they will be voting on: stand-alone option or
attached lean-to option.

Ms. Porter stated the proposal is being presented as attached because of the building code. The stand-
alone was presented to staff as general information at the beginning stages of discussing the project.
Since the lean-to will be attached to the existing structure, that triggers the expansion of an existing
nonconformity and the issues with meeting the required setbacks.

Kevin McHugh, applicant, stated he submitted both options; the stand-alone or lean-to. He further
stated he was not informed there would be a code violation for the stand-alone option and asked for

clarification.

Ms. Porter stated it becomes a building/fire code issue due to the overlap that’s required for accessory
structures.

Mr. McHugh stated the overhang on a stand-alone would be even with the existing carriage house.
Administrative Assistant Michelle Baragary asked for clarification from the property owner how close
the stand-alone structure would be to the existing carriage house because the regulations require a 5-

foot setback.

Mr. McHugh responded it would be closer than five feet to the existing structure, which would require a
variance.

Ms. Porter stated the fire code would become an issue and we cannot do variances for fire code;
therefore, the stand-alone option will not work.

Mr. Bogner asked if the applicant could just extend the roofline.

Ms. Porter stated they could do that, which will trigger the three variances the board is discussing
tonight.

Mr. Bogner does not see extending the roof as creating another structure.

Ms. Porter stated it is not creating a new structure but rather expanding a nonconforming structure and
encroaching into the side yard setback.

Mr. Bogner asked what the maximum square footage that could be added without being
nonconforming.

Ms. Baragary stated any addition to the east or west along the rear property line would increase the
nonconformacy because of the required setback. Adding an addition to the south would not increase
the nonconformacy because a nonconforming structure may be enlarged as long as the enlargement

does not increase the nonconformacy.

Mr. Bogner asked if the side yard setback is the problem.

Board of Zoning Appeals 6 October 19, 2020



Ms. Porter responded the issue is with the side yard and rear yard setback.

Mr. Bogner asked what can be done to minimize the variance requests and asked if options other than
what is presented today were looked.

Ms. Porter responded she had several discussions with the applicant on his intent, why he wanted the
lean-to at proposed location and other options available to him.

Mr. Bates asked what the current distance is between the existing structure on the west side to the
fence.

Mr. McHugh responded ten feet.

Mr. Bates asked if the contour of the land on the east side of the existing carriage house prevents the
proposed lean-to from being installed on the east side.

Mr. McHugh stated that is correct. The retaining wall is on that side of the property.

Mr. Horvath asked the applicant if the neighbor to the west has voiced any concerns or issues with the
proximity of the proposed lean-to so close to the property line.

Mr. McHugh stated he has spoken with his neighbor, Georgia, several times and she has no issues with
the proposed lean-to. Mr. McHugh asked if staff received any comments from the notifications that
were mailed out.

Ms. Porter stated staff did not receive any comments.

Ms. Kem asked if the variances are approved, the applicant will still need to go through the building
permit process and regulate how the lean-to will need to be attached to the existing structure.

Ms. Porter responded in the affirmative.

Mr. Bates asked if the permit process covers how water will drain from the structure.

Ms. Porter responded in the affirmative.

With no further questions about the staff report, Chairman Bogner opened the public hearing. With no
one wishing to speak, Chairman Bogner closed the public hearing and called for discussion among the
board members.

Ms. Kem asked the applicant where he currently parks.

Mr. McHugh responded he currently parks on Pine Street. His concern is the safety of his vehicles
parking on Pine Street.

With no further discussion among the commissioners, Chairman Bogner read the following criteria

regarding the Board’s authority and reviewed each item. The Board voted on each variance request in
the following order:

Board of Zoning Appeals 7 October 19, 2020



1) Section 1.05.C.2
2) Section 4.03.E.3
3) Section 4.04.B.3

The following criteria applies to Section 1.05.C.2.
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 5-0

All board members voted in the affirmative.

Ms. Kem commented she typically has a hard time with this first condition because of
the statement “...is not created by an action or actions of the property owner or the
applicant”; however, in this particular case there are extenuating circumstances
because of the slope of the property and the existing structures that are already on the
lot line, which is why she voted in favor of.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 5-0

All board members voted in the affirmative.

Mr. Gervasini commented he votes in favor of all three variances because there has
been no negative comments from neighbors.

Board of Zoning Appeals 8 October 19, 2020



c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

3. Ingranting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon
the premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any
potentially injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to
carry out the general purpose and intent of the Development Regulations.

The following criteria applies to Section 4.03.E.3.
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public
safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

Board of Zoning Appeals 9 October 19, 2020



2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

c) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially injurious
effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the general purpose
and intent of the Development Regulations.

The following criteria applies to Section 4.04.B.3.
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article 11 (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B
(Powers and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development
Regulations which will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing the special conditions, a
literal enforcement of the provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result
in unnecessary hardship, provided the spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public

Board of Zoning Appeals 10 October 19, 2020



safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not
permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather,
variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the district such as area, bulk, yard,
parking or screening requirements.

1. The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of
the effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical
conditions or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the
terms of the Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the
use of his property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it
is located.

2. Arequest for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an
action or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of
adjacent property owners or residents.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which
the variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner
represented in the application.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals,
order, convenience, prosperity, or general welfare.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent
of the Development Regulations.

Vote 5-0
All board members voted in the affirmative.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially injurious

Board of Zoning Appeals 11 October 19, 2020



effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the general purpose
and intent of the Development Regulations.

ACTION:

Approve or deny the request for a variance from section 1.05.C.2, 4.03.E.3, and 4.04.B.3 of the
Development Regulations to allow a 1,156 square feet accessory structure with a less than 3-foot side
setback and an increased degree of nonconformity for the existing rear setback.

Mr. Bates suggested that even though it is probably covered through the permitting process that a
condition should be added requiring a gutter system be installed on the west side so water does not
flood into the neighbor’s yard.

Mr. Bogner responded the Board could say drainage issues are to be addressed.

Mr. Bates stated he would like the condition specifically requiring a gutter system to drain into the alley.
Mr. Gervasini asked if the proposed lean-to will have a concrete floor.

Mr. McHugh responded he can install a gravel or a concrete floor.

Mr. Gervasini stated there could be issues with gravel flooring.

Ms. Porter stated Building Inspections will handled the flooring through the permitting process.

With no further discussion, Chairman Bogner stated all three variances have been approved with the
condition a guttering system must be installed.

Chairman Bogner called for a motion to adjourn. Mr. Gervasini moved to adjourn, seconded by Mr.
Horvath and approved by a vote of 5-0.

The meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m.

JP:mb

Board of Zoning Appeals 12 October 19, 2020



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AGENDA ITEM

VARIANCE REQUEST
2020-36-BZA
708 Shawnee Street
NOVEMBER 16, 2020
repayed By: Reviewed By:
Jacquelyn Porter Paul Kramer
City Planner City Manager

SUMMARY:

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow refacing of a nonconforming free standing sign. The existing sign is
located less than five feet from a property line as required in CBD, Central Business District

DISCUSSION:

Young Sign is applying for the variance on behalf of Raymos Pawn & Gold. Raymos Pawn & Gold is located at 708
Shawnee Street zoned CBD, Central Business District. The Development Regulations state that no part of a free
standing sign face or sign structure shall be closer than five feet to any property line and shall not obstruct traffic
vision. The location has an existing nonconforming free standing that has been vacant longer than 6 months that
Raymos Pawn & Gold would like to reface.

Development Regulations also states that, the reuse of a vacated, nonconforming sign, or any of its
appurtenances shall require altering the sign to comply with this sign code. A new business use intending to reuse
a conforming sign base or pole properly capped and vacated shall obtain 3 sign permit in accordance with this sign
code

The requested variance is to allow the refacing of a nonconforming free standing sign that is less than five feet
from the property line.

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS AUTHORITY:

The Board’s authority in this matter is contained in Article XV (Board of Zoning Appeals), Section 11.03.B (Powers
and Jurisdictions — Variances)

Variances: To authorize in specific cases a variance from the specific terms of these Development Regulations which
will not be contrary to the public interest and where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of these Development Regulations will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship, provided the
spirit of these Development Regulations shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial
justice done. Such variance shall not permit any use not permitted by the Development Regulations of the City of
Leavenworth, Kansas in such district. Rather, variances shall only be granted for the detailed requirements of the
district such as area, bulk, yard, parking or screening requirements.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




1.

ACTION:
Approve or deny the variance to allow the refacing of a nonconforming free standing sign at 708 Shawnee

Street.

The applicant must show that his property was acquired in good faith and where by reason of
exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of this specific piece of property at the time of the
effective date of the Zoning Ordinance, or where by reason of exceptional topographical conditions
or other extra-ordinary or exceptional circumstances that the strict application of the terms of the
Development Regulations of the City of Leavenworth, Kansas actually prohibits the use of his
property in the manner similar to that of other property in the zoning district where it is located.

A request for a variance may be granted, upon a finding of the Board that all of the following
conditions have been met. The Board shall make a determination on each condition, and the
finding shall be entered in the record.

a) That the variance requested arises from such condition which is unique to the property in
question and is not ordinarily found in the same zone or district; and is not created by an action
or actions of the property owner or the applicant.

b) That the granting of the permit for the variance will not adversely affect the rights of adjacent
property owners or residents.

¢) That the strict application of the provisions of the Development Regulations from which the
variance is requested will constitute unnecessary hardship upon the property owner represented
in the application.

d) That the variance desired will not adversely affect the public health, safety, morals, order,
convenience, prosperity, or general welfare;

e) That granting of the variance desired will not be opposed to the general spirit and intent of the
Development Regulations.

In granting a variance, the Board may impose such conditions, safeguards, and restrictions upon the
premises benefited by the variance as may be necessary to reduce or minimize any potentially
injurious effect of such variance upon other property in the neighborhood, and to carry out the
general purpose and intent of these Development Regulations.

CITY of LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS




708 Shawnee Zoning Map

I
|

11/6/2020, 4:45:06 PM
0 0.01 0.01 0.02 mi
QOverride 1 ]MP —_— 1 ,

Zoning_CURRENT|  l\nn 0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km
-CBD

s Joso

v c:h)

Cddd |:]PUD Esni, HE_IlRE. Garmin, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS user

community

l-1 Vs
PIIAR-MF

.-

Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



708 Shawnee Aerial Map

11/6/2020, 4:53:45 PM

Ortho 2018
' -Red: Band_1
Parcels (City Owned) -

] [ [—p
Parcels_Current

Blue: Band_3
|::|Bui|dings B Esri, HERE, Garmin, (c) OpenStreelMap contributors, and the GIS user
community

Override 1 L_,! Lansing City Limits

East_of_River_Blank
Address (Points) -

Streets
Web AppBuilder for ArcGIS



OFFICE USE ONLY

Case No.: 220 - Ala BZA
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS Application No. SLATD
CITY OF LEAVENWORTH, KANSAS Fee (non-refundable) $350.00 A .
Filing Date a-\\-25
Hearing Date L BT e
PETITION Publication Date \O - A2 -3

7
Property Zoning: Qé C BD
Location of Subject Property: 1o SnCivae s

Legal Description: (Attach full legal description provided by the REGISTER OF DEEDS OFFICE)
Petitioner: Ann Hoins/Young Sign Co. Inc.

Petitioner Address: 326 Chactaw St., Leavenwaorth KS 66048

Email: ann@youngsigncompany.com Telephone: ~ 913-651-5432

Petitioner's Interest in Property:  Assisting Raymos Pawn & Gold with an identification sign at their business.

Purpose of Petition: Raymos Pawn has an existing pole sign that is non-conforming. The building sits back much
further than the surrounding buildings so the sign by the other buildings is important for visibility.

D Appeal of Administration Decision Date of Decision
Section 11.03.A
I:I Variance: Se dsen 2.1.0.2
Section 11.03.B Seckon 3.15.6.0
|:| Exception:
Section 11.03.C
Site Plan or drawing attached (hard & digital copy): Yes  |/| No

I, the undersigned, certify that | am the legal owner of the property described above and that if this request is granted, | will
proceed with the actual construction in accordance with the plans submitted within four (4) months from the date of filing or request
in writing an extension of time for the Board's consideration

Property Owner Name (print): Chris 'H_Vt T?\ - )?wu/ o s / Lleyd TR /?Ay;yms
Signature: éé"t ﬁ . /Z’-’?/l-’z-_-——f‘/“{'{’i/@\-/{‘glldeq Date: / 5;/!" Za#Z ¢
State of ',(é»n Sas )

County of /220080 422,20 I )

Signed or att me on Q-lnf' [ ‘o020 by (] e AN £ %g,aw Lo //0_94/ / éf«(g_&‘

Notary Public: 29, Jrvio z/(
(/ 13 - C_/ 4

- 3 . ; ARBARA BROWN

My appointment expires: )’%3 v / 2/ Eﬁﬁ&w Public - State of Kansas
My Appl. Expires §° /7 / /2 /
NOTE: All signatures must be in black or blue ink. Signature of owner(s) must be secured and notarized.
Check list below...
Supporting documentation: Site plan, plot plan, a drawing and any other pertinent data
_|Full legal description of subject property obtained from the Register of Deeds Office (913-684-0424)

Certified list of property owners within two hundred (200) feet of the subject property — County GIS Department 913-684-0448
A filing fee of Three Hundred- fifty dollars ($350)

BZA Application July 2020



326 CHOCTAW ST., LEAVENWORTH, KS. 66048 - 913-651-5432

see what we can do at YoungSignCompany.com

September 1,2020

Board of Zoning Appeals,

We respectfully request inclusion on the agenda to appear before your board at
the meeting scheduled for October 19, 2020.

The purpose of our appearance will be to request that Raymos Gold & Pawn located
at 708 Shawnee Street, downtown Leavenworth, be allowed to update their existing
pole sign that has been on that property for years. They have recently painted the
pole and framework so it is in good repair. They have requested that we install
non-illuminated sign panels in the cabinet framework with their Raymos Gold and
Pawn logo. The pole is located close to the sidewalk out by the adjoining building
so that is visible from the road.

This address is unusual as the front elevation sits back around 25’ behind the side-
walk and the two adjoining buildings to the east and west. It is easy to drive by
and never know there is a building back there.

This same sign has been used for many years without any issues or problems,
The gray building directly to the west of 708 Shawnee is also owned by Mr. Raymos.

Utilizing this sign will increase the marketing value of the business because it is
viewable from traffic traveling east and west on Shawnee Street. If Raymos Pawn
is only allowed a wall mount sign, it will be extremely difficult to be seen and ewill
have little recognition.

This sign is unusual as most businesses don’t have room for pole signs in the
downtown area and the buildings are usually located equally spaced with other
adjoining properties. The variance request is logical and we hope you agree that
it does not interfere with the spirit and intent of the Development Regulations.

We appreciate your thoughtful consideration of this variance request.

Sincerely,
o T01 Ko s
Ann Hoins

Young Sign Co. Inc.



4 - I2UME / - PIOD % umed sowdey
"211s 1e djod uo ubis 13ulged Bunsixa u sadey ubis pajeuiwnjji-uou Ind 0) 3sanbay AduUBLIEA - SY ‘YHOMUIART - 19315 us 80

0109 ¥ NAKS

Sowavi

=
(TI0I BNy |

SonAvY




o

o

EmEmum__a
ubis

I

N

-

-




]

&) - ONDQMN.E,W.‘._.(Q oy .:tnrs.“.‘w,..m..r_!_..,.,..mr.m.wun. ST
SN ‘YuoMmuaARa] LTI : ANYdWOD

aaumeys g0/ z 0— m

Q109 8 NMVYd SOWAVY a1 0 S Pons a srot vt | S0 TR 07N

_A : wbd v_

A

NS (/6] [S]wera

109 ¥ NMVd

WS89 Q .

SONAVY







